 정규과정

A 과정(초급)

초급과정은 영어를 처음 시작하는 학습자나 저학년의 아파벳을 마스터 한 단계의 과정에서부터 시작되는 교육과정입니다. 
AL 3
	Lesson
	Topic
	Function
	Strategy
	Key Sentence

	AL3-1
	What Are You Doing?
	Exchanging their roles with each other
	Role play
	They are eating breakfast. 



	AL3-2
	What Is She Doing?
	Asking and answering
	Socializing
	She is reading a book.

	AL3-3
	What Do You See?
	Identifying something
	Demonstration
	The yellow chick is looking at me.

	AL3-4
	Where Shall We Go Today?
	Asking plan and answering
	Request information
	We will go to the market. 

	AL3-5
	Where Is the Cheese?
	Finding the proper answer
	Request participation
	They are in the refrigerator.

	AL3-6
	How Many Apples Are There?
	Identifying objects
	Encouraging for participation
	There are four pencils.

	AL3-7
	Can You Swim Well?
	Using the auxiliary verb
	Compliment and repetition
	Can you see a bird in the sky? 

	AL3-8
	Why Are You Drinking?
	Asking information
	A slower rate of speech
	She is smiling because she is happy. 

	AL3-9
	Did You Buy a Toy?
	Asking and answering the questions
	Using your past experience
	Did you clean up your room? 



	AL3-10
	What Did You Do?
	Talking about your behavior
	Chanting and tongue twisting
	What did you do? 

	AL3-11
	The Eel Is Slower Than the Shark
	Looking and Judging
	Understanding comparison
	The whale is bigger than the dolphin.

	AL3-12
	I Like to Go Fishing
	Understanding phrase
	More rephrasing and repeating.
	I like to play tennis.

	AL3-13
	Why Do You Want to Be a Nurse?
	Identifying the job
	Understanding the passage
	Why do you want to be a doctor?

	AL3-14
	What Is It?
	Guessing the proper word
	Summarizing the context
	People like to watch me in the garden.

	AL3-15
	What about Going on a Picnic?
	Suggesting something to your partner
	Socializing
	How about going to the movies this afternoon?

	AL3-16
	Introduce Yourself to the Teacher
	Explaining yourself to others
	Demonstration
	I like to play computer games, too.


AL3-1 

TOPIC: What Are You Doing? 

A: What are you doing? | 너희들은 무엇을 하고 있니?

B: We are eating breakfast. | 우리는 아침밥을 먹고 있어.
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A: Did you already take a bath? | 너는 이미 목욕했니?
B: Yes, I have taken a bath already. | 그래, 나는 이미 목욕했어.
A: Have you prepared your things to go to school? | 너는 학교 가져갈 물건 다 준비했니?
B: Yes, I already prepared it last night. | 그래, 난 이미 어젯밤에 다 준비했어.
A: Are you going to ride a bus? | 너는 버스를 탈거니?
B: No, I will ride my bicycle. | 아니, 나는 자전거를 탈거야.
A: Did you finish eating? | 다 먹었니?
B: Yes. I will go to school now. | 그래, 이제 나는 학교 갈거야.
A: Good-bye. | 잘가.
B: Good-bye. | 잘가.
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A: What are you doing? | 너희들은 무엇을 하고 있니? 

B: We are watching TV. | 우리는 TV을 보고 있어.

A: Is it funny? | 재미있니?
B: No, it isn’t. | 아니, 재미없어.
A: Is it a drama? | 그거 드라마니?
B: Yes, it is. | 응, 그래.
A: What is he doing? | 그는 무엇을 하고 있니?

B: He is walking to school. | 그는 학교에 걸어가고 있어.

A: Is his school far from here? | 그의 학교는 여기서 머니?
B: No, it isn’t. | 아니, 그렇지 않아. 
A: Will he be in his school in just five minutes? | 그는 5분 내에 학교에 도착할거니?
B: No, he won’t. | 아니, 그렇지 않아.
A: Will he be in his school in just ten minutes? | 그는 10분 내에 학교에 도착할거니?
B: Yes, he will. | 그래, 맛아.
WORDS
what : 

무엇 

breakfast : 

아침식사 

school : 

학교 

walking : 

walk의 현재분사 

KEY SENTENCE: They are eating breakfast. 

AL3-2 

TOPIC: What Is She Doing? 

A: What is she doing? | 그녀는 무엇을 하고 있니?

B: She is reading a book. | 그녀는 책을 읽고 있어.
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A: What are they doing? | 그들은 무엇을 하고 있어?

B: They are studying English. | 그들은 영어를 공부하고 있어. 

A: What is she doing? | 그녀는 무엇을 하고 있니?

B: She is playing baseball. | 그녀는 야구를 하고 있어.

A: What is he doing? | 그는 무엇을 하고 있니?
B: He is studying his lessons. | 그는 학교 공부를 하고 있어.
A: What are they doing? | 그들은 무엇을 하고 있니?
B: They are eating their lunch. | 그들은 점심을 먹고 있어.
A: What are they doing? | 그들은 무엇을 하고 있니?
B: They are cleaning the room. | 그들은 방을 청소 하고 있어.
A: What is she doing? | 그녀는 무엇을 하고 있니?
B: She is singing a song. | 그녀는 노래를 부르고 있어.
A: What is he doing? | 그는 무엇을 하고 있니?
B: He is playing the violin. | 그는 바이올린을 연주 하고 있어.
WORDS
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what : 
무엇 

book : 
책 

study : 
공부하다 

baseball : 
야구 

KEY SENTENCE: She is reading a book.  

AL3-3 

TOPIC: What Do You See? 

A: What do you see? | 넌 무엇을 보고 있니?

B: I see a yellow chick. | 노랑 병아리를 보고 있어. 
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A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니? 

B: I see horses.| 말들을 보고 있어. 

A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?

B: I see a puppy. | 강아지를 보고 있어. 

A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?
B: I see birds. ㅣ 새들을 보고 있어. 

A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?
B: I see a river. ㅣ 강을 보고 있어.
A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?
B: I see a frog. ㅣ 개구리를 보고 있어.
A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?
B: I see a big mountain. ㅣ큰 산을 보고 있어.
A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?
B: I see two sheep. ㅣ 두마리 양을 보고 있어.
A: What do you see? | 무엇을 보고 있니?
B: I see a ball. ㅣ공을 보고 있어.
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WORDS
what : 
무엇 

yellow : 
노란 

chick : 
병아리 

puppy : 
강아지 

KEY SENTENCE: The yellow chick is looking at me. 

AL3-4 
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TOPIC: Where Shall We Go Today? 

A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?

B: We will go to the house. | 우리는 집으로 갈거야. 

A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?

B: We will go to the ground. | 우리는 운동장으로 갈거야.

A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?

B: We will go to church. | 우리는 교회로 갈거야. 

A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?
B: We will go to the market. | 우리는 시장으로 갈거야. 

A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?

B: We will go to the bookstore. | 우리는 서점으로 갈거야.

A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?
B: We will go to the clinic. | 우리는 병원으로 갈거야.
A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?
B: We will go to the school. | 우리는 학교로 갈거야.
A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?
B: We will go to the park. | 우리는 공원으로 갈거야.
A: Where shall we go today? | 우리 오늘 어디로 갈까?
B: We will go to the museum. | 우리는 박물관으로 갈거야.
WORDS
where : 

어디로
house: 

집 

today : 

오늘
church : 

교회 

market : 

시장
bookstore : 
서점 

KEY SENTENCE: We will go to the market. 

AL3-5  
TOPIC: Where Is the Cheese? 
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A: Where is the cheese? | 치즈가 어디 있니?

B: It's in the refrigerator. |냉장고 안에 있어.

A: Where are the bananas? | 바나나가 어디 있니?

B: They are in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어. 

A: Where is the coffee? | 커피가 어디 있니?

B: It is in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어요. 

A: Where are the apples? | 사과들이 어디 있어요? 

B: They are in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어요.

A: Where is the meat? | 고기가 어디 있어요?
B: It is in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어요.
A: Where are the vegetables? | 야채들이 어디 있어요?
B: The vegetables are in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어요.
A: Where is the cake? | 케잌이 어디 있어요?
B: It is in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어요.
A: Where are the chocolates? | 초콜렛이 어디 있어요?
B: They are in the refrigerator. | 냉장고 안에 있어요.
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WORDS
cheese : 

치즈
refrigerator : 
냉장고 

banana : 

바나나
coffee : 

커피 

apple : 

사과
in : 


~안에  

KEY SENTENCE: They are in the refrigerator. 

AL3-6

TOPIC: How Many Apples Are There? 

 A: How many apples are there in the box? | 상자에 사과가 몇 개나 있니?

 B: There are three apples. | 3개의 사과가 있어. 

 A: How many pears are there in the box? |상자에 몇 개의 배가 있니?

 B: There are two pears. | 두개가 있어.

 A: How many pencils are there in the pencil case? | 얼마나 많은 연필이 필통에서 있는가? 
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 B: There are four pencils. | 네 개의 연필이 있어. 

 A: How many erasers are there in the pencil case? | 필통에 얼마나 많은 지우개가 있니?

 B: There are two erasers. | 두개의 지우개가 있어.

 A: How many books are there in the bookshelf? | 책꽂이에 얼마나 많은 책들이 있니?
B: There are ten books. | 10권의 책이 있어.
A: How many flowers are there in the vase? | 꽃병에 얼마나 많은 꽃이 있니?
B: There are seven flowers. | 7송이의 꽃이 있어.
A: How many chocolates are there in the refrigerator? | 냉장고에 얼마나 많은 초콜렛이 있니?
B: There are four chocolates. | 네개의 초콜릿 있어.
A: How many dolls are there in the store? | 가게에 얼마나 많은 인형이 있니?
B: There is only one doll in the store. | 가게에 하나의 인형만 있어.
A: How many fishes are there in the aquarium? | 수족관에 얼마나 많은 물고기가 있니?
B: There are eight fishes. | 8마리가 있어.
WORDS
 how many : 
얼마나 많이 

 pear : 

배 

 pencil case : 
필통 

 eraser : 

지우개 

 KEY SENTENCE: There are four pencils.  
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AL3-7  

 TOPIC: Can You Swim Well?  

 A: Can you see a bird in the sky? | 너는 하늘에 한 마리 새를 볼 수 있니?

  B: Yes, I can. | 응, 나 볼 수 있어. 

 A: Can you swim very well? | 너 수영 잘 할 수 있어? 

 B: No, I can't. | 아니, 나 잘 못해. 

 A: Can you speak English? | 너 영어 말할 수 있어? 

 B: Yes, I can. | 응, 나 말할 수 있어. 

 A: Can you sing a song very well? | 너 노래 매우 잘 부를 수 있어? 

 B: No, I can't. | 아니, 나 잘 못해.

A: Can you clean the room? | 너 방 청소 할 수 있어?
B: Yes, I can. | 응, 나 청소 할 수 있어.
A: Can you drive a car fast? | 너 자동차 운전 할 수 있어?
B: No, I can’t. | 아니, 나 잘 못해.
A: Can you play a violin? | 너 마이올린 연주 할 수 있어?
B: Yes, I can. | 응, 나 할 수 있어.
A: Can you shoot that ball? | 너 그 공 쏠 수 있어?
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B: Yes, I can. | 응, 나 쏠 수 있어.
A: Can you play soccer? | 너 축구 할 수 있어?
B: No, I can’t. | 아니, 나 잘 못해.
 WORDS

 can : 
~할 수 있다
 well :
 잘 

 swim : 
수영하다
 speak :
 말하다 

 sing : 
노래하다
 song :
 노래 

 KEY SENTENCE: Can you see a bird in the sky? 

AL3-8 

TOPIC: Why Are You Drinking?  
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A: Why are you shouting? | 너 왜 그렇게 큰 소리를 내니?

B: I am shouting because I get angry. | 화가 나서 나는 소리쳐. 

A: Why is she smiling? | 그녀는 왜 미소 짖고 있니? 

B: She is smiling because she is happy. |그녀는 행복하기 때문에 미소 짖고 있어. 

A: Why are you drinking? | 너는 왜 물을 마시니? 

B: I am drinking because I am thirsty. | 갈증 나기 때문에 물을마셔. 

A: Why is he going to the doctor? | 그는 왜 의사에게 가니? 

B: He is going to the doctor because he is sick. |그가 아프기때문에 의사에게 가.

A: Why are you sad? | 왜 너는 슬퍼니?
B: I am sad because my mother left. | 우리엄마가 떠나서 슬퍼.
A: Why is he hungry? | 왜 그는 배고프니?
B: He is hungry because he did not eat lunch. | 그는 점심을 먹지 않아서 배고파.
A: Why is her tooth aching? | 왜 그녀의 이빨이 아프니?
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B: Her tooth is aching because she didn’t brush her teeth after eating. | 왜냐하면 그녀는 먹은후 이빨을 딱지 않아서 이빨이 아파. 
A: Why is she crying? | 왜 그녀는 우니?
B: She is crying because she lost her doll. | 그녀는 인형을 잃어버려서 울고있어. 
A: Why are you laughing? | 왜 너는 웃고 있니? 
[image: image15.jpg]


B: I am laughing because the show is funny. | 그 쇼가 재미있어서 웃어.
WORDS
shout : 

외치다
because : 

~때문에 

why : 

왜
smile: 

미소짓다 

thirsty : 

갈증나는
sick : 

아픈 

KEY SENTENCE: She is smiling because she is happy. 

